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Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Chin <chin@modernautomotive.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 12 October 2020 5:12 PM
To: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)
Subject: RE: TP Claim GBJ1594U & GBG8835U (EQ) LKK REF : CC6/EQI20009006/gs3 (URGENT)

Dear Cecilia 
 
Here is our bank details. 
 
 

Account Name MODERN AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD 
Account Number 6863 9425 5001 
Bank Name OCBC 
Bank & Branch Code BANK CODE: 7339 , BRANCH CODE: 686 

 
 

Regards, 
Grace Chin 
Modern Automotive Pte Ltd 
Blk 3023-A, Ubi Road 1 #01-61 
Singapore 408717 

Tel: 6748 4422 
Fax: 6747 6720 

 

From: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto) [mailto:CeciliaChong@lkkauto.com]  
Sent: Monday, October 12, 2020 5:01 PM 
To: Chin <chin@modernautomotive.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: TP Claim GBJ1594U & GBG8835U (EQ) LKK REF : CC6/EQI20009006/gs3 (URGENT) 
Importance: High 
 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Dear Chin, 
 
Our principal is moving towards to e-payment mode.  
 
Kindly fill up bank detail as follow:  
 

Account Name  
Account Number  
Bank Name  
Bank & Branch Code  

 
 
Thanks  


